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NATIONAL SECURITY AGENCY
CENTRAL SECURITY SERVICE
FORT GEORGE G, MEADE, MARYLAND 20755

-- 16 November 1978

Mr. Anthony R. Crawford
Archivist :
George C. Marshall Research Foundation
Drawver 920 .

Lexington, Virginia 24450

I PP

Dear Tony:

"It was good to hear from you. I hope you will:
continue to enjoy fine weather. As I recall, it was
rather brisk there in late November im 1976! .

We will be glad to research our files to see if
we have duplicates of the items indexed for, but not
present in, the Friedman Collection. We will await
information from you.

As to the Friedman diary, I am sending your re-
quests ~ for the edited diary and for possible declassi-
fication of the remainder - to the appropriate elements
in the Agency, and I will, of course, let you know as
gsoon as action is taken.

Best wishes to you and all our other friends at
that Library.

Sincerely,

-.VINCENWNT J. WILSON, Jr.
_ Chief
History & Publications Staff
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